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AMBIT ENGINEERING, INC. CIVIL    ENGINEERS    AND     LAND     SURVEYORS 

200 Griffin Road, Unit 3, Portsmouth, NH 03801 
Phone (603) 430-9282 Fax 436-2315 
 
3 January 2022 
 
Planning Board  
City of Portsmouth 
1 Junkins Avenue 
Portsmouth, NH 03801 
 
Re: City of Portsmouth Application for Conditional Use Permit 

Tax Map 122, Lot 2 
 TBD Northwest Street – Single Family Residence 

Portsmouth, New Hampshire 
 
Dear Planning Board Members: 
 
On behalf of Darrell Moreau – Applicant, and Amanda & Gregory Morneault – Owners, the 
accompanying Revised Site Plan Set is hereby submitted for review for an ongoing City of 
Portsmouth Wetland Conditional Use Permit Application request. The project was last discussed at the 
November 18, 2021 Planning Board meeting. The Planning Board asked whether the proposed 
structure could be located further to the west, to lessen the impact within the city 100 foot buffer zone. 
These site plans reflect a revised location of the proposed structure as requested. The change was 
incorporated as follows: 

• The building design was revised to relocate the proposed garage doors to the street side 
• The driveway was relocated to come to the structure directly from the street and reduced in size 
• The minimum garage width of 22 feet was moved west as far as possible while still maintaining 

the setbacks granted by the ZBA. The west side of the structure now sits at the point where the 
allowed 3 foot front setback and the 6.5 foot rear setback are 22 feet apart. 

• This allowed the building to be moved approximately 18 feet to the west and reduce the impact 
in the tidal buffer zone 

• The exit door for the proposed garage was moved to the west side and the slider moved to the 
east side of the structure to accommodate grading 

• A porous patio (landing) was added on the east side 
• The width of the proposed structure beyond the garage was reduced 3 feet so as to maintain the 

3 foot front setback and the 6.5 foot rear setback in the rest of the revised house location, as it 
was slid to the west 

 
As a result of the above changes the request to permit a total of 5,062 square feet of disturbance within 
the City of Portsmouth Wetland Buffer has been reduced slightly to 4,935 square feet. This overall 
reduction does not seem productive, however the real impact has been reduced significantly. The 
proposed structure, pavement and walkway (the impervious surfaces) within the buffer have been 
reduced from 1,449 SF to 978 SF; a 32% overall impact reduction. The structural component of the 
impact reduction has been reduced from 760 SF to 312 SF; for a structure impact reduction of 60%. 
The net impact area remains almost constant as the area of gravel surface to be removed has increased, 
and the temporary impact area also increased. The net result, however, is a significant decrease in the 
proposed impervious surface area in the buffer. In addition with the location of the garage doors facing 
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the street and the subsequent pavement reduction the overall impervious surface on the lot has been 
reduced by 825 square feet and the total impervious surface proposed now is less than 20% of lot area. 
 

The site plan revisions are listed herein, specifically: 
• Cover Sheet – Submission date change 
• Subdivision Plan – No Change 
• Existing Conditions Plan C1 – The flood zone line has been added 
• Subdivision Site Plan C2 – The location, dimensions, and area of the proposed structure and the 

driveway location have been revised.  
• Erosion Control and Grading Plan C3 – The site grading has been revised to the new structure 

location 
• Utility Plan C4 – The utility connections have been updated to the new structure location 
• CUP & NHDES Permit Plan C5 – The Disturbed Area Table and impact areas have been 

revised 
• Neighborhood Plan – Aerial P1 – The plan has been updated to the new house location 
• Detail Sheets D1 and D2 – a porous patio detail has been added to the construction details 

 

We look forward to the Planning Boards review of this submission and we will be in attendance at the 
meeting to answer any questions the Board may have on the proposed project. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
John R. Chagnon 
Project Engineer 
Ambit Engineering, Inc. 

           John Chagnon
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